From: Thomas B. Sternberg

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; info@srimpactwindows.com; Olowu, Oyepero; Caplan, Robert W.

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya;
Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Daniel E. Taylor

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of S&R Impact Windows and Doors, LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-
3103(b)

Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:49:17 PM

Good Afternoon,

Received. Thank you for putting this together. We truly appreciate the team effort in resolving this
matter.

Sincerely,
Thomas

TRIPPSCOTT 5 [3-

Thomas B. Sternberg

Attorney
phone 954-525-7500 | fax 954-761-8475 | direct (954) 765-2914
110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 | www.trippscott.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk [mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Thomas B. Sternberg <tbs@TrippScott.com>; info@srimpactwindows.com; Olowu, Oyepero
<olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;

R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of S&R Impact Windows and Doors, LLC; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3103(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on March 15, 2023, in the matter of S&R Impact Windows and Doors, LLC; Docket
No. TSCA-04-2023-3103(b).

Mr. Sternberg and Mr. Celeste—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents?
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Respectfully,

Q/anmnon & Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |



